PARKING
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To: Nick J. Mosby, President, Baltimor e City Council
From: Peter Little, Executive Director
Date: June 26, 2024
Subject: City Council Bill 24-0547

I am herein reporting on City Council Bill 24-0547, introduced by Councilmember Porter.

The purpose of this bill is to alter the hours of applicable parking restrictions in the Parking
Management Plan for RPP Area B (Washington Village).

The Parking Authority of Baltimore City (PABC) has reviewed the proposed legislation. Councilmember
Porter brought forth the bill based on community input, in accordance with Baltimore City Code Article
31, section 10-19(a). This legislation is in response to Baltimore Orioles weekday games with starts as
early as 12:35 PM. The new parking regulation in-effect time on weekday game days will be 11 AM
instead of 3 PM. The end time will remain the same which is 10 PM. It will continue to allow a one-
hour parking limit for parking during stadium events without permits.

This bill will have minimal fiscal impact on PABC programs.

As this bill is in accordance with Article 31, the PABC respectfully requests a favorable report on City
Council Bill 24-0547.
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